

John Macholc
Head of Planning Services
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
BB7 2RA

Phone: 01772 531343

Email: Archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 3/2021/0645

Our ref: 3_2021_0645-LCC

Date: 30th July 2021

FAO A Dowd

Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application 3/2021/0645: Proposed replacement windows, front door, re-rendering and internal alterations
11 Railway View Road, Clitheroe BB7 2HE

Thank you for your consultation on the above planning application. We would have no objections to the proposed works nor do we consider any formal archaeological works are required. We would note that the map reproduced on page 2 of the Heritage Statement (HM Architecture, undated) is not actually of 1847, but is a 'revised' map of c.1860-1865. The 'real' 1847 OS 1:10,560 mapping (sheet Lancashire 47, surveyed 1844) does not show the house – see attached map extract.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team